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ADDENDUMNO. 1

Date: May 14, 2025, Owner: Division of Public Works
502 N. 4th Street
Boise, ID 83702

Project: DPW PROJECT NO. 25207 — Design Professional
Engineering Services
BSU SPEC Air Handler Replacement
Boise State University (BSU)
Boise, ID

No. of Pages: 3 (including attachments)

TICE TO ALL IR
You are hereby notified of the following clarifications of and/or revisions to the Request for
Qualifications for the above referenced project.

THIS ADDENDUM is hereby made a part of the project requirements and contract documents for
referenced project.

BE SURE to acknowledge this Addendum No.1 on your SOQ Cover Sheet.

ITEM NO.

During the pre-proposal walk for DPW 25-207 for the SPEC AHU, several questions were asked that we didn't
have answers for at the time. The following questions and answers are made part of the RFQ.

1. What is the supply CFM of the unit?
1. The original drawings indicate the unit was designed for 31,860 CFM supply. Cooling capacity is
1000 MBH (201GPM), and Heating Capacity is 7921 E.D.R at 5psi steam pressure.
2. What is the economizer capacity of the unit?
1. Unit was designed for full economizer function.
3. Will the project scope of work include addition or modification of downstream terminal units?
1. Currently the scope of work doesn't include the addition of downstream terminal units, however,
VAV operation of the unit is one of the goals of the project. If the designer believes there are
complications the agency should be aware of, please identify those potential challenges and solutions
in achieving the goals presented in the scope of work.
4. Will the project scope of work include controls (t-stats) throughout the building?
1. Existing T-stats are pneumatic and in order to accomplish the project goal of removing pneumatic
controls from the AHU / building, the T-Stats should be updated at the same time.



5. Are there other pieces of equipment in the building that utilize steam and/or chilled water that the project will
need to consider?

1. The AHU is the only piece of equipment served by chilled water in the building.

2. There are two existing steam unit heaters that will need to be considered in this project. The agency
goal is to remove direct use steam equipment therefore the unit heaters should be replaced with new
hot water or electric unit heaters. Existing UH sizes are 1,000 and 873 E.D.R at 2psi steam pressure.
Retaining these UH's may be considered if replacement is cost prohibitive.

6. How many zones are there on the AHU?

1. There are 5 zones at the unit

Attachment(s

Informational Walk-Through May 8, 2025: Attendance Sheet

***END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1#%*

“Providing responsive, cost effective, and timely support services to Idaho’s policy makers, public agencies, and state agencies as
they serve Idaho citizens.”
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